
From: Peterson, Janis (CI-StPaul)
To: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 1619 University Ave. W. - Appeal today - July 6, 2021 at 11:30
Date: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 11:40:35 AM
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Done!  I spoke to both the husband and the wife (Lewis & Elisa) and gave them the information
listed below, they said ok.
Janis
 

From: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 11:33 AM
To: Peterson, Janis (CI-StPaul) <janis.peterson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1619 University Ave. W. - Appeal today - July 6, 2021 at 11:30
Importance: High
 
Jan, call them back please and tell them MM is fine to reschedule but they CANNOT use/occupy the
space in the interim. She will put an interim recommendation on the record at 11:30 and I will send a
follow up email on Friday with that recommendation (and the layover date).
 
Thanks,
Joanna
 
 

From: Peterson, Janis (CI-StPaul) <janis.peterson@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 10:51 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 1619 University Ave. W. - Appeal today - July 6, 2021 at 11:30
 
This guy called back again and just wanted to make sure that you knew that he will not be in
attendance today at 11:30…
Janis
 

From: Peterson, Janis (CI-StPaul) 
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 8:28 AM
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 1619 University Ave. W. - Appeal today - July 6, 2021 at 11:30
 
The husband of Elisa Sloves called asking to cancel and reschedule their hearing today for 1619
University Ave. W. at 11:30 a.m.  He stated that they were “Not Prepared”. 
His number is 651-603-8887 and e-mail is: salonelise@yahoo.com
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Janis

 
Janis Peterson
Executive Assistant
Saint Paul City Council
15 West Kellogg Boulevard, Suite 310
Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651 266-8687
F: 651 266-8574
janis.peterson@ci.stpaul.mn.us

Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America
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